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LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN
ACCESS COMMENTS
From:

Philippa Jackson
Tel. number:
020 7974 2305


Ref:

2016/4373/P
Date:

19th August 2016
To:

Amy Grace Douglas
Re:
40 Stratford Villas, London, NW1 9SG
Thank you for taking the time to consult with me on the above application. As this is an existing building and not a new build only Building Regulations volume 1 category 1 apply.  
It appears that most of those requirements have been met with the exception of;

· The external steps should have contrasting nosings (ADM 1.8)

· The external entrance steps should have a handrail on one side, it is not clear if this is the case. (ADM 1.8)
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	Director Ed Watson



[image: image2.wmf][image: image3.jpg][image: image4.png][image: image5.emf][image: image6.png]_1387701403.psd

